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Winn,Kim S - DK-7

From: Ex 6
Sent:  Wednesday, April 20,2011 11:12 AM

To: FOIA RECEIVED BY BPA
; FOIA OFFICE THIS
t: FOIAR '
Subject: FOIA Request DATE: A%/fzrz / //
The following is a New FOIA request: DUE DATE:
sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeok . ' /
5716711

Name: Myrtle June Chapman LOG #
Organization: Estate of Daphne Ellen Holtgrieve o o
Address: A/H -0 1 - 0/ 0PO—7

i Ex 6
Phone: '
No FAX number provided

Email: Ex 6

Description of Request: An October 2007 letter from BPA legal council to a potential purchaser of
property belonging to the Estate of Daphne Ellen Holtgrieve adjacent to BPA right-of-way; indicated
that as a matter of policy BPA did not allow construction of water treatment facilities on BPA fee-
owned property. We are requesting a copy of the referenced policy together with any subsequent
amendments and or modifications to such.

Preferred format: Hard Copy or PDF formated electronic file

Type of Requester: Personal

I Agree to pay all applicable fees
Please Limit my fees to 25.00
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